## **CVBB General Meeting Minutes**

# **10 December 2012**

The meeting was called to order by Jere Engelman at 7:00 pm. There were approximately 30 members in attendance.

A motion was made, seconded and carried to approve the November 2012 minutes as stated.

### **Treasurer's Report - Dominic Sherony**

- Loss to date is ~ \$2,000. There has been no change since last month.
- It is normal for this kind of loss for several years. When we host Chapters, we will make extra money to cover losses of previous years.
- A motion was made, seconded and carried to approve the Treasurer's report, as stated.

### **Band Director's Report**

• Mr. Porter was not in attendance so there was no report.

### **President's Report**

- Jere gave a special thanks to all of the chaperones who went to Disney. Chaperone help is greatly appreciated: Carrie Arnold (Tessa), Tom Baldwin (Amanda), Karen Coleman (Tessa), Sheri Dohner (Casey), Patricia Hullings (Steph & Mary Phillips), Sally Keister (Aaron), Diane and Frank Kelly (Nick), Michelle and Mike Leedy (Elizabeth), Kelley Levan (Makala Eberly), Kristin Luce (Katharine), Matt and Susan Miller (John), Kelly Smith (Ben), Tracey Spinella (Matt), Jon and Theda Tallman (Alec), Bev Uniacke (Teresa), Steven Weir (Shannon). And a special thanks to Claire Engelman for all of her hard work in organizing a great trip.
- **Disney Trip** Lessons learned from the Disney trip: confirm bus sizes and stop times so buses aren't stopping in the middle of the night. Wolfe bussing has been VERY accommodating to work with. It was good to have some extra room for when students got sick and needed room to rest. Also, Claire filed paperwork so the band could be tax exempt in Florida this saved approximately \$100 per student.
- **Band banquet** meeting on Wednesday December 12<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 in the orchestra room. RSVPs are coming in now. All due dates are set and the menu is confirmed. Decorations are under way. The program is in rough draft form now and the chaperone request has been sent out. Shari Rafferty is putting together a video presentation to show during the dinner. We will have a table set up to display all of the trophies from this year's competitions. Any questions concerning the banquet can be directed to Stacey Griffiths. We are in need of a coordinator for the banquet for next year.
- **Ballots** for the 2013 CVBB Executive Board. Jere asked each of the "presidential" nominees to introduce themselves. All other board members were running unopposed. A vote was taken and the results were as follows: President Jon Tallman; Vice President #1 Kelly LeVan; Vice President #2 Andrew Rucker; Treasurer Dominic Sherony; Assistant Treasurer Paul Pezzuti; Corresponding Secretary Janet Richey; Recording Secretary Jenny Pyers.
- **Fundraising** Thanks to Kelly Smith for handling the Butterbraid sale.

• There is no fundraiser scheduled for January. We are thinking about a candy bar sale for January to help the students going to Wildwood in the spring. There was discussion about doing a fundraiser with the Hershey Bears organization; we would play the National Anthem and sell tickets for profit. Mr. Porter is also looking into a similar program with the Harrisburg Senators on May 8<sup>th</sup>. We are in need of a student fundraiser coordinator.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:35 pm.

**Respectfully Submitted by,** 

Jenny Pyers, *Recording Secretary* 

The next meeting will be held on Monday, January 14th at 7:00 pm in the Orchestra Room.